Eileen Keenehan

- M
From: Jacqui Colreavy
Sent: 07 January 2025 10:14
To: Eileen Keenehan
Subject: FW: Planning Tullaghan Development Association
Attachments: Tullaghan Letter Plannng.pdf; Tullaghan Playground Final Layout.pdf: Tullaghan
Map PP..odt

Hi Eileen

Please find email

Kind Regards

Jacqueline Colreavy Logan
Clerical Officer

Planning Dept

Phone:  +353(0)719620005

Website: www.leitrim.ie
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My working day may not match your working day. Please do not feel obliged to reply to this email
outside of your normal working hours.

From:’

Sent: Thursday 12 December 2024 19:47

To: planning <planning@Ileitrimcoco.ie>;

Subject: Planning Tullaghan Development Association

Further to your letter dated 27th June 2023, | wish to attach

1) Statement as requested

2) Red boundary of site that Tullaghan Development Association owns and the Yellow boundary is
where the Playground will be as we are only using half the site for the proposed playground.

The yellow line is also showing site access, coming from car park at sea access.

3) Proposed layout of play equipment..

if you need anything else, pleasse let me know.

Louise Collins




Tullaghan Development Association
Tullaghan Community Centre
Tullaghan

Co. Leitrim

12 December 2024

To whom it may concern

Having regard to the provisions contained within Section 4 (D(F) of the Planning and
Development Act 2000, as amended, and the exempted development provisions
contained therein for development carried out in on behalf of, or jointly or in
partnership with, a Local Authority, pursuant to a contract entered into by the Local
Authority concerned, whether in its capacity as a planning authority or in any other
capacity, and in recognition of previous partnership works conducted between
Leitrim County Council and Tullaghan Development Association in respect of the
constructed car park and access to sea project, Tullaghan Development

Association Ltd wish to submit this as a statement to confirm that the proposed
development is an extension of this partnership and we wish to provide confirmation
that the proposed playground will be open to the members of the public without any
restrictions on accessibility being applied.

Kind regards

Louise Collins

Secretary
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